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From: Kent Linda <TSA OCC> 

To: 

Cc: 
Wheaton Kelly· Bauer ! oho; lagodzjnskj Kimberly 

Thompson Mardi 

Subject: 
Date: 

FW: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm 

Wednesday, November 07, 2012 3:35:57 PM 
Attachments: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm 

I wanted to get your opinion on the question raised below regarding the new SPOT referral 

report. \ 

(b)(5) 

/ Linda 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Linda L. Kent 
Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards 
Transportation Securit Administration 
Phone: 571-227 (b)(6) 

Cell: l<b)(6) I 
Fax: 571-227-1381 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are 
part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not 
subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel 

before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail. 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm 

(b)(3):49 
Note the part u.sc. § 114(r) 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 10:05 AM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Fw: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm 

LK, 

Does this kind of thing go to you? 

Sarah M. Tauber 

Behavior Detection and Analysis Division (Acting) 

Transportation Security Administration 
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From: Balkovic, Tayla 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 09:57 AM 
To: Tauber, Sarah 
Cc: King, Jennifer L; Maccario, Carl; Leaf, Stephanie 
Subject: NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm 

«NEW SPOT Referral Report Draft for SOP.xlsm» 

Sarah, 

Here is the new ro osed SPOT form. Please send this to our le al POC for a roval, 

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

any questions. 

Thanks, 

Tayla Balkovic 

Behavior Detection and Analysis Division 

Transportation Security Administration 
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Office of Security Capabilities 

601 S 12th St, Arlington, VA 22202-4220 

Desk: 571 -227~ 

Cell:I (b l<6J 

Fax: 571-227-1941 




